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Compass battery facility 

Additional submitted attachment is included below. 



From: Dana Tomasello
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: Compass battery facility
Date: Friday, May 30, 2025 9:50:37 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

I am a long time Laguna Niguel resident, and am vehemently opposed to this facilty being built on this site. The
already high fire danger we have here in the area already has made it difficult to insure our homes, and adding the
risk of a potential toxic lithium battery fire will likely raise insurance rates or make many homes uninsurable and
diminish home values in the area. Just wrong site on so many levels; do not approve this!

If necessary, we residents will work to put a statewide ballot initiative to stop facilities such as this from being
placed near residential communities. You will leave us no choice.

Sincerely,
Dana Tomasello
Laguna Niguel

Sent from my iPhone
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